
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Montgomery and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Jim Arndt, Director of Public Works 
  Dana Greenwood, City Engineer 
  Michael A. Guerrero, Principal Civil Engineer 
 
DATE: August 5, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Disbursement of Progress Payment No. 2 in the net amount of $185,076.90 to  

Robert G. Castongia, Inc. for 2006-2007 Water Main Project     
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council pass a motion to approve the issuance of the subject 
progress payment.   
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 

FUNDING CONTRACT PAY AMOUNT 

Water Fund: $515,000 Contract Award:  $447,428 1. $205,135.20 

  2. $185,076.90 

  Total: $390,212.10 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Contractor has completed 95% of the work. Work accomplished since the last Progress 
Payment includes completion of tie-ins of the new water main to the existing water main system 
and completion of water service conversions to the new water main. The Contractor is currently 
constructing street resurfacing of the affected trench areas.  The project remains on schedule and 
staff anticipates that all work should be completed by August 22, 2008. 
 
The Contractor has submitted a request for Progress Payment No. 2 in the net amount of 
$185,076.90. All work items covered by this payment have been reviewed by the Public Works 
Department and found to be in conformance with the plans and specifications. 
 
Attachment: 2006-07 Water Main Location Map 
 
xc: Henry Mitzner, Controller      


